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dward

From: ellis@adt.com.tw
Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2003 7:59 PM
To: dward@americantcb.com
Cc: Alan Lane; Rennie@adt.com.tw; demi@adt.com.tw; ellis@adt.com.tw
Subject: 回信： QP7-802MABB

Dennis,

Our response for your comments as below:

For comment 1 to 5, revised lable, users manual and test report have been uploaked to ATCB
website. For command 6, our client will glue the connector on the PCB board to meet the 
requirements of 15.407(d)

Please kindly review it.

Thanks and Best Regards

吳佳鑫 / Ellis Wu

E-mail : Ellis@ADT.COM.TW

誠信科技 / ADT Corp.

TEL : +886 3 3270910 #24

FAX : +886 3 3270892

                                                                                              

                    "dward"                                                                   

                    <dward@atcb.co       收件人：     <ellis@adt.com.tw>                      

                    m>                   副本抄送：   "Alan Lane" <alan_lane@adt.com.tw>      

                                         主旨：  QP7-802MABB                                  

                    2003/02/25                                                                

                    04:06 PM                                                                  

                    請回信 給                                                                 

                    dward                                                                     

                                                                                              

                                                                                              

Hi Ellis / Alan

Attached are the ATCB comments on the above app.

Thanks

Dennis


